From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 1/2/2014 12:08:17 PM

To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: A reminder about proper Christmas tree disposal

Dude, I finally get to go back to work tomorrow. ['ve got the kids today. I gotta start ranting soon so [ don't turn
into the guy from Falling Down.

From: Michael Campbell

To: Sidney Bob Dietz

Sent: Jan 2, 2014 11:57 AM

Subject: Re: A reminder about proper Christmas tree disposal

I haven't tried that yet. Good idea!

I have a rant for you.

OnJan 2, 2014, at 11:54 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@pge.com> wrote:

> I think the thing they are imagining is that you put the whole tree in the fire with most of it sticking out. Hahaha.
Love it.

> From: Michael Campbell
> To: Sidney Bob Dietz
> Sent: Jan 2, 2014 11:06 AM

> Subject: RE: A reminder about proper Christmas tree disposal
>

> Never dispose of it in your fireplace? Is he kidding? I always use bits of old trees as my kindling. My dad did
it, now I do the same. He can bite me.

>

> I still have my tree up.
>

>MC

> From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]

> Sent: Wednesday, January 01, 2614 5:59 PM

> To: Campbell, Michael

> Subject: Fw: A reminder about proper Christmas tree disposal

> Importance: High
>

> Fyi.
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> From: Ghosh, Deb
>To: SVP Reg Affairs Organization
> Sent: Jan 1, 2014 5:57 PM

> Subject: A reminder about proper Christmas tree disposal
>

>FYI

>

>

>

> From: Shulman, Lawrence

> Sent: Monday, December 30, 2013 7:15 AM

> To: Bernstein, Matthew A; ERM & Insurance Department; Adamson, Sterling; Bagnasco, Thomas; Benesh,
Mike; Billings, Christopher L; Bricker, Jeff; Casasola, Franz; Chambers, Eric; Fagerstrom, Sven; Farmer, Brian
K; Granados, Gregory A; Graves, Allan; Hampshire, David; Holmquist, Scott; Fleischer, Joshua; Justice, Richard;
Kislingbury,

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
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